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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 

Tuesday. Marco 30, 2010 '2 58 PM 
Coleman. Douglas V`i/ (DEA-US). Gil;ett. Geeir3e T, Jr. 
Stri'Ke Force stats tot first qiiarter: Dec-March 2010 

Doug, 

Per your request I have listed the below stats for ATF Phoenix Group VI: as part of the Phoenix Strike F o rce for the first 

quarter of 2010 (Dec March): 

Ore oaraer4a narrative on significant  investiation: On or about October 1, 2009, individuals in the Phoenix, 

Ari7ona area began to purchase firearms, firearm magazines and/or ammunition to be transported to Mexico. 

Case agents have identified 25 individuals that have purchased in excess of 1.,200 firearms in the Phoenix area 

with over $750,000.00 in over-the-counter cash transactions. Twenty-two of these individuals have purchased 

firearms that were recovered in Mexico in the possession of drug traffickers affiliated with the Sinaloa Cartel. 

Over 50 firearms purchased by two of these individuals were recovered in stash locations or during crossings 

along the border in Arizona and Texas and were destine for delivery to the drug traffickers. There was an 

extremely short time span, ranging from one (1) day to less than a month, between the purchases of these 

firearms and the recoveries in/near Mexico. The case is an approved OCDEIF investigation; Operation-The Fast 

and the Furious, Investigative measures are being taken to identify the persons involved in the international 

firearms procurement, transportation, financial and distribution network in this case. The investigation will 

determine their roles within the Drug Trafficking Organization(s) as well as the organizations affiliation with the 

Sinaloa Cartel. 

2. Federal Arrests: 4 

3. Firearm and Narcotics  Seizures: Firearms = 85, Narcotics = 16 pounds methamphetamine 

4. Assets Seized:  5140,000,00 U.S. currency 

5. OCDETF  cases opened: 2 - Operation White Gun & Operation Fast and Furious 

6. Number of Till .Audio lntercepts: 1 (Federal) 

. Significant  Indictments: 4 individuals :ndicted as part of Operation White Gun after the reversal of 

methamohetamine and currency in excnarge for prop machine guns, missile launchers, arid grenades, by ATI; 

undercover agents. Indicted individuals stated the props were being obtained on behalf of the Chapo Guzman 

DTO, 

ATF ; 
Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Csrot 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
Nednesday. Marn 16. 2011 3 06 PM 
Gdiett George T jr 

RE: P/F Summary char, 

ho 

( eO r g-e 

F86- sur:Ainary.x'•5x 

[Ached  is the updated firearms recovery chart that. cites the follown 

Indicted targets that purchased firearms 
Date targets were entered into N-Force (identified) 
Number of firearin purchased prior to date of entry 

Number of firearms purl -lased after date of entry 
Number of firearms purchased after date of entry and recovered in the U.S. 

Please advise if vou have any quei,:tions or require additional information. 

,Additionallv. IRS Ramos is preparing a similar chart f()r the Operation Wide Receiver 
investigation. This chart is t, xpected to be completed ‘oday. 

i 
i i 	ATF 	I - Senior IRS 
Acting Intel Group Supervisor 

M- Dirc:et. 
- Nlobile 
- Fax 

--Original Me:;sage----- 
Frtun: Gillett. George T. Jr. 
Sent; Wednesday. March Di. 2011 7:07 A.M 

ATF 

Subject: Fw: 	I' chart 

T 
- 

HOGRATF -001477 
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E: TFus -niaii in es,a.,..io and any ittached files are intended solely for the 	of the 
21ddressoo0:s‘: naint..d above in con ne,:t ion with official business.. 'rims communication may contain 
Son sit ive But 1....h.classified information that may be ,statutorily 01 oi horwise prohibit ,A frc:rn 

releasod WIthfmr appropriate approval. .;n3, -  review, usc, or chsH-mination of this E-rnail 

messa 	a nd any attach - J fiti.•(.s‘; in lily rOral Our.ide of 	BUttza Li Of IC01101. -1 ., ;baCco. F1.70.1 rrn ,,,  
& 	 hi )  I.)epartinent of ..Jus;lice without expres. , 	honzation 	-,rrictly hrohibite!..1. 

N1essay(7,, 
Newell, William D. 

Needl.E. ,, s, :Tame,.--, R.: (frillett, Geo 
Sent: Wod .'31ar 16 08:i7:11 201.1 
,.;11b.j1.-.>ct: FT chart 

Did ATF ifirosh the 	chart showinu a breakdown of how many of the 13 !,:uns we :4=qied? 
Atso, the Wide Receiver chart? Need them &;ap, Thank.„-;. 

-A.*** *** 

NOT1rE: This e-mail II) 	ge and any attached files are intended sf ..)1a., ly for the use of the 
addrossee{,$) named above in connection with officml business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But 1..Tnclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review. use, or ilicrnination of this e-mail 
message and any attached files) in any form outside of the Bureau of .-\..1c.!ohol. Tobacco. Firearms 
& Explosive:, or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

F&F SUMITIaly x6X 

Jr. 

HOGR ATF -001478 
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785115-10-.0004 ()• 14.2.01 I 

ATF 

A. ( I'S Phi )cii.\ 1 1(1  

HOGR ATF -001479 

firearms 	' 	firearno 	 firearms 

archasa before purchased aftor 	 recovered in U.S. 

target was 	target was 	 after target was 

Date identified I 	identified 	identified 	 identified 

indicted targets 	I (entered) in I (inured) in 	(entered) in 	 (entered) in 

(Purchasers) 	J Investigation 1 in , ' , titian 	investigation 	TOTALS 	investigaton 

AT F 

DOJ-FF-44513 



From: 	 ATF 

Sent: 	 Friday, March, 19. 2010 10147 PM 

To: 	 Gillett. George T Jr 

Subject 	 The 	revie.v 

ce 

The following is a approximate update of this weeks activities in review. if : have omitted something it is due to the busy 

schedule not intentional; 

Since 03/15/2010 our targets have purchased 105 firearms from local Fas. This includes 3 Barrett .50 caliber rifles. 0i 

one occasion surveillance followed L ATF .Ond Moore from SGC to Lwrc to Acosta's location; 
20r 

	Indian SchoolU 

At Acosta's location firearms were transferred into 3 

separate waiting yei. ,,c;es. 	 'irearrns were cii:served being transported to 3332 Chanute Pass, Phoenix, AZ 

(previously unidentified address.) The tracker confirmed that LATF I drove to our previously identified auto business 

after purchasing a Barrett . 50 caliber rifle. 

i 	ATF 	i 
i L 	 .  

Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group Vil 

HOGR ATF -001480 
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From: 	 i 
i_ 	ATF 	i 

Sent: 	 T nu rs O a y A pri i 08 2010 8:05 PM 

To: 	 Gillett, George T. Jr.; Neeclies. James R. 

Subject: 	 FV.'• E: Paso - Phoenix connections 

Just FYi...no action needed. 

- 	 - 
From:[ 	ATF 	i _.i 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 4:54 PM 

To H al Steven M.; Kushner, Michael A.; Martinez, jesus M. (DEA-CS); Medina, Luis 	LA u) Christiai 

Carrizal, Shannon L;I_ 	 ATF 	 : 

Subject: El Paso - Phoenix connections 

To all; 

My name is 	ATF 	:and I am the ATE Group Supervisor for Phoenix Group VII, which is the Southwest Border 

Firearms Trafficking Group. 

On a current METE case we are investigating here in Phoenix we have strong connections to El Paso, TX. Without 

going into too much detail we have over 60 firearms purchased by our suspects here in Phoenix recovered in El Paso, the 

most recent being last night/today. We have targets of our investigation here calling several (915) area code numbers 

with high frequency and one of our suspects has made multiple trips to El Paso, TX in the last few 'A eeks. Also we have 

suspects that are residents of Phoenix, AZ that utilize the El Paso Part of Entry to cross into (or return from) Mexico. 

My goal is not to hinder any iwncies imiestigation but rather to enhance all of our cases. I am suggesting that we 

arrange a conference call between Phoenix (DEA & ATE) and El Paso (DEA & ATE) next Monday to share information. 

Thanks to all in advan 

I ATF 	I 

Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group VII 

HOGR ATF -001481 
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From: 	 L. i 	ATF 	i 

Sent: 	 Tuesday. March 16, 2010 7.03 Pl',...1 

To: 	 GII:utt. George T. Jr, 

Subject: 	 update 

[1.AfFilland Moore bough; a Barrett SO caWoer nfle to:1E," 	SGC. The cirayPFr ATF jr:nrd Escape. 

directly to LWTC and are currently buying; LATF)-- IC AK/47s 	aiting as Moore makes adthtioral 

guisl2als have been on them all day and are going a great jct.). 

n they drove 

hases Our 

Further we received the Nexters this afternoon and have pushed them out to the surveillance units; people are lovirtg 

them so fart 

I ATF 

Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group VII 

HOGR ATF -001482 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(.; Met!, C;e0 
uer-S ,Jav. March 

ATF 

ir 

5. 2010 1 . 44 PM 

E ,..Celient Good work and 	cor-t',-)1.!rnents to the perionnei that a n. ark 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday. March 16, 2010 10:43 AM 
To: Gillett, George T 
Subject: update 

We have obtained the 4473s from! 	 ATF 	 . _18, our suspects actually bought 54 firearms 

yesterday; all AK-47 and FIN 5.7 pistoiS. 

-.-, 
Theyi ATF ;have called; 	ATF 	;today to inquire about additional FN5.7 Pistols and a Barrett .50 
caliber rifle 

We have dispatched surveillance units to:A -rFo follow him if/when he arrives. 

54 guns in one day is a record! Good time to have additional bodies for surveillance 

putting a special order together? 

ATF 
Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group VI 

They must be 

HOGR ATF -001483 
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ttrn 	I"S 	 -F•i 	• • 	• 4. • 	1 Ntat • r 

rrr 	

• (- 11.i! 

L._. 	 ATF 

th....-1t the 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

GeOrfle T •r 
VVedhesday. December 15. 2010 747 PM 
Ne.well 	D 
Needles. James R. 
Fi-w U.S. Border Patrol Agent 	ea .r the iine o' duty - firea-ros recovered by ATF 

FYI - 

George T. GiNett 
ASAC - Penix Pie!0 Division 

••• 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidertiiil and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed if you 
have -eceived this transmission in error. please notify the sender by 'eturn e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(incLi(t ng all attachments). 

From: 
To: Serrano, Ricardo; 1_ _ATF 
Cc: Giliett, George 1. Jr.; Needles, James R. 
Sent: Wed Dec 15 13:45:03 2010 
Subject: U.S. Border Patrol Agent Wed in the line of duty - Two firearms recovered by ATF 

tx.% o firearms recovcred by NIT thk afternoon 1 t'd r R i0 Rico, Arizona, in conjunction \.vith 7he 

4:ng death ot 	 Pi:Itrol agent ferry were identified As `srei,t Guns' in the Fast and 

Furious investation T85113-10-0004. 

itiontihksk.i 	fo!lov,'s: 

Romarm:CLA.:,1R, 76 1  ritle, 	GI"vVASR.10 ./h.1, serial nunnht.r 

Roma rm: (j...;GIR. 762 rifle, Modei 	W.ASR 10/6:1 , serial number 

ito c_onLict me late this , -:tterr:oon re1uestini2; Intel a.,sistance in the tracing of two •:covered 

tuvarms. 

I i 	t ted 	 co: tilt.. fireJ:. - rn- ,  cii then cc , ntocted the N .  

k..nNurc 	tr.)t 	 tod,,v 

HOGR ATF -001484 
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The FBI is investigating e shootina. Four suspects are in custody and 

' 	 iv L;uitions or 

From: Gillett„ George T. jr. 
Sent: Viiednesday, December 15, 2010 11:24 AM 
To: AN Phoenix Exchange 
Subject: U.S. Border Patrol Agent kiiied in the line of d 

A U.S. Border Patrol agent. Brian A. Tern{ 40, was shot and killed north of the Arizona-Mexico border 
while trying to catch bandits who target illegal immigrants. Terry, working as part of a BORTAG unit. 
was waiting with three other agents in a remote area north of Nogales. Ariz., late Tuesday night when 

a gunfight with the bandits began. No other agents were injured, but .one of the suspects was 

wounded in the shootout. Terry was shot in the back and was pronounced dead at approximately 
4:00 AM today. 

ATE Tucson personnel are assisting with the follow-up investigation and will be assisting with a 
search of the area. A firearm in the custody of the FBI is currently being traced. 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATF - Phoenix FieiC Division 
Office. 

HOGR ATF -001485 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S.Er ro R.c.irdo 
1,•'ecnesday. December 15, 2010 6.46 
Ginett. George T jr. 
Re: Nogales Shoot:no 

Boss Thus far i -iese are the only two tn,:t have beeniientif;ed that : know. Ve,ry diff:cLit to reacn these guys roaming the 
wi fnd out. From taiKing with Frank sounds like they are out in the middle of nowhere. He had to climb a nage for 

„mr service Taiked t•,) she :will c3:1 with trace resi.,Its. Prom F:::ist and Fiinos 

NOTICE This elec.tront transmission is com'idential and intended pry: for the person(s) to whom it is addressed if you 
have received :his trarSITliSSIOn 	error please notify the sender by return e•mail and destroy this message :n ns entirety 
(including a:: attachments). 

From: Gillett, George 
To: Serrano, Ricardo 
Cc: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Dec 1.5 18:31:58 2010 
Subject: Re: Nogales Shooting 

Thank you, Rick. Are these two in addition to the gun already recovered 	morning? 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Fieid Div:sior 
Cell. 

NOTICE This electronic transmission is confidential and •mended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. if you 
nave received t:n:s transmission in error, please rot.fy: the sender by return e-mail and destroy This message in Is entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: Serrano, Ricardo 
To: Gillett, George T. jr. 
Sent: Wed Dec 15 18:26:40 2010 
Subject: Re: Nogales Shooting 

(9eorqe:irr still here at the CISEN :ntel meeting at TRD. I just talks: Frank out in Nogales in the his.  They have two 
Aks '1:!ASHRs from CAL I have :called Marge to :race the guns. She has Fnitiated ar urgent. I am the poc for the traces 

NOT CE This eiectronic :ransmission is confident and intended only for the person(s) to NhOM I s daaleSSOC if you 
have recer•v ed tnis Iaflsrnssor ' er -orsese nct+y the sencier by return e-rinai` and -destroy tnis message n its eriitrety 

aW3chmer;ts) 

From: C.:;,;Iett, C.-.:ec,rge 
To: Sel- raric.), P.icto 
Cc• htichel 	n : : , 

Sent: VVed Dec 15 12:02.14 2010 
Subject: 

HOGR ATF -001486 
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Th.- 	 ..-kr,mreciae the ...F.Aate. 

From: Serrano, Picardo 

Sent: Weonesciav„ Decern)er 15, 2015 9:54 AM 

To: Gii!ert, George T. Jr. 

Cc: Nailin, Michael T. 

Subject: Nogales Shooting 

„lust talked to an FBI agent, the BP did recovered an AK47, and they will provide us the info. We will 
conduct an urgent trace immediately after we get the info- if they haven't already through other 
channels. 

Rick Serrano 

ce MINIM 

HOGR ATF -001487 
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th the 

St and 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subie 

i  ATF 	
.i 
i L._ 	 . 

ecTiesclay. neciembe-  15. 2010 7.45 PM 

	

Ser7a.ro. R.cardo:i 	 ATF 	 i i 
iett. Georcie T Jr.: Neeciles. jaries R 
3 Border ;patrol Agert killed n the hrie of .:.luty - T'A'ri firearms recovered by ATF 

firearrns rci - ovcret..1 i)v .•\ 	U this :Ert.'rr10, 1 1 11 rICSIT R10 Ri 	\111 1/.:11 , :, .11 COI1 .11.1t1L, tik 1 1"1 

-11()t)til1 ■ ' LieJt.11 et 	01 1 d:..1 1 1  Rtk) dLkiiL I err:, 	ere idented asL.t C.;Lins .  

I nrious investit'ation 783115-10...01.)t)4. 

lc firearms are identified as follows 

Rornarrri/(.. 
13t.)marm,/(... 

CAR, 762 fi. Model GP WASP, 10/63, ,4erial nurnt.'e 
(.1 	\lode! 	VVASK 10,, 63, serial number 

Serrano contact me late this at ternoon requesting Intel iissistance in the tracing of two recovered 

firearms, 

initiated an urgent firearm-, trace requests on both ot -  the ti rearms ii ti thk. , n contacted the NTC to 

Tiso re the traces ‘vere conductt.A today. 

I was advised by the N 1 .0 that the firearms were entered into ATI' Suspect Gun database by SA 
I ATF 	i i ass-ociated to tile Fast and Furious investigation. The N'TC further advised that on 

ATF 	 i"11 1rt:haso.. ,  r.hrie Roniarm • 	n'los ti - orn 	 ATF 	 two 

of these firearms are the recovered i s irearn - i ,ii cited a boi:u. 

No trace has been submitted on the third firciirm purA,med by TAT—F-1 (serial number 

am researching the trace status ot the firearms recovered earlier tt)dav by the I 131. 

H C.11..1e1;t1OliS iieed Cal 1SC Ll , !IttILL 

From: Ge:-t ;  ,:;eorge T. Jr. 
Sent: Viedrec:lay: 	 I 
To: 
Subject: U.S. Border 7 , :itro: Ager 	MeC 	cr.i,  

HOGR ATF -001488 

DOJ-FF-44522 



A U.S. Border Patrol agent, Brian A. Terry, 40, was shot and killed north of the Arizona-Mexico border 

while trying to catch bandits who target illegal immigrants. Terry, working as part of a BORTAC unit, 

was waiting with three other agents in a remote area north of Nogales, Ariz., late Tuesday night when 

a gunfight with the bandits began. No other agents were injured, but one of the suspects was 

wounded in the shootout. Terry was shot in the back and was pronounced dead at approximately 

4:00 AM today. 

The FBI is investigating the shooting. Four suspects are in custody and111.111111111.111 

ATF Tucson personnel are assisting with the follow-up investigation and will be assisting with a 

search of the area. A firearm in the custody of the FBI is currently being traced. 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATE - Phoenix Field Division 
Office: 

HOGR ATF -001489 

2 

DOJ-FF-44523 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Serrano, Ricardo 
Wednesday, December 15, 2010 6:27 PM 
Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Re: Nogales Shooting 

George. I am still here at the CISEN Intel ._meeting at TPD. I just talked Frank out in Nogales in the hills. They have two 
AKs WASHRs from CAI have called; ATF to trace the guns. She has initiated an urgent. I am the poc for the traces 

NOTICE • This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission In error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
To: Serrano, Ricardo 
Cc: Nallin, Michael T.; Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Dec 15 12:02:14 2010 
Subject; RE. Nogales Shooting 
Thanks Rick. I appreciate the update. 

From: Serrano, Ricardo 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 9:54 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Cc: Nallin, Michael T. 
Subject: Nogales Shooting 

Just talked to an FBI agent, the BP did recovered an AK.47, and they will provide us the info. We will 
conduct an urgent trace immediately after we get the info- if they haven't already through other 
channels. 

Rck Se rrano  
Cell 

HOGR ATF - 001490 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Giliett, George T. Jr, 

Thursday December 1 6 2010 11 37 AM 
Serrano. Ricardo 
Newell. \Ahiliurn 
F .-earn-is recovered 

Rick — 

Vouidyou pl9asP identify the number of weapons reco --red yes'.erday and clarify whether there are 2 or 3 fi rearms in 

evidence at this point. The SAC is forwarding a briefing paper so Acting Director Nielson can discuss this with the 

Director of the Border Patrol and we would like to inciude that info, 

Thanks! 

HOGR ATF -001491 
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! \V> 1.7‘1.1114 l• \ 	 \'.-111‘ 

Phoenix Gun Runner impact reams (GUI 
Performance Report 

Ma). 24, 2010 

Total t.chld, 

ef 

' -/e ,-,:t.' , F`•, :e.f . :••a•;c1 !••:1,• 	 , 

S 

: 	A 	 f_•,f kleA,Lo 

hy AT /7 	e 

- ups 

1. 

z 

r 
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LAV,  i I\ 1; 

FA} ow I ,  ■ I I \ 

Criminal Enforcement 

Phoenix VII  

785115-10-M1W 	OPERATION FAST & FURIOUS 

1. - 1sCX 1)ET1 	is a 1 irge scale tire,trms trafficking case wh the firearms being, 
reco%k.yed either in the iZepublic of Mexico or on: near the . .S. 'Mexico burdc HPdso, .FX, 
Nogales, A7, Douglas, AZ. etc.) To date. os.. LT 	tire.:irms have been purchas;.N.1 since 
October 200 0  tor over one million (S1,000,000) cash in over-the-counter transactions at 
various Phoenix area f:f -Is 

Filer::: are 
many facets to this investigation hut /VIP is attempting to not unb• secure a straw 
purchase:dealing in firearms without a license case against various indi\iduals hut more 
specifically to MAL: the bigger connection to the Mexican Cartel. Drug . Fraltieking 
Organi/ation D Ft 1) obtaining these fire,mus l -Or the best possible case and the most severe 
charges when a Is time to indict this case 

l'ucson.1 

Tucson  H 

HOGR ATF -001493 
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Oct-09 

!",^,11: 	LE;(1ir1) 

tr ,Jtti< 

/. Nov. 09 

ATF 	 44 	vt; pnor 
K. AN() [Lt;C:1 447:3 vio fox 	pi a ;:nost., 1,y 

11 /021IDY AN) 
Po-  hyj, _ 	ATF 	 !! ATF 

Nort-,1 	Kgrou• ( 	Y r  

LATF 

.1 	. 1 

Time 
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